
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub-Committee 

Place: Committee Room III - County Hall, Trowbridge 

Date: Thursday 6 January 2011 

Time: 10.00 am  (Sub-Committee briefing to be held at 9:30 am in the 

Governance Meeting Room) 

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Trowbridge 

Cricket Club, The County Ground, Lower Court, Trowbridge 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Chris Marsh, of Democratic and 
Members’ Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713058 
or email chris.marsh@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Desna Allen 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
 

Cllr Mark Griffiths 
 

 

 



 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1.   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

 

2.   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

 

3.   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

5.   Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 12) 

 To consider and determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 
Trowbridge Cricket Club, The County Ground, Lower Court, Trowbridge, 
Wiltshire BA14 8PX. Report of the Policy and Licensing Officer attached. 

 5.1.   Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises License Under the Licensing 
Act 2003 (Pages 13 - 36) 

 5.2.   Appendix 2 - Copies of Relevant Representations (Pages 37 - 64) 

 5.3.   Appendix 3 - Applicants' Supporting Statement (Pages 65 - 86) 

 5.4.   Appendix 4 - Current Club Premises Certificate (Pages 87 - 90) 

 5.5.   Appendix 5 - Location Map (Pages 91 - 92) 

 5.6.   Additional Information from Trowbridge Cricket Club (Pages 93 - 100) 

  - Trowbridge Cricket Club response to letter of Martin Aldam 
- Trowbridge Cricket Club alcohol sales authorisation 
- License Holder’s Certificate for Christine Davis 

 



LICENSING COMMITTEE 

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS 

1 Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence 
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its 
Sub Committees. 

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role 
of the participants at the Hearing. 

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a 
Hearing:   

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by 
the Committee. 

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or 
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any 
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence. 

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the 
particular Hearing. 

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee. 

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external Lawyer 
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a 
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to 
take minutes. 

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee 
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the 
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an 
Interested Party or their Representative. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered. 

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to 
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a 
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in 
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested. 

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of 
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer. 

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an 
Application. 

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority 
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of 
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer. 

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the 
Interested Party including a Lawyer. 

3 Key Principles 

3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the 
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of 
Applications. 

3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.  This will 
include that: 

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is 
made; 

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations 
before a decision is made; 

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any 
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested 
Party/Parties; 

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to 
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an 
Interested Party/Parties. 

3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing 
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral 
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded. 

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to 
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer. 

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it 
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended.  Public 
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party. 

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its 
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may: 

a refuse to permit them to return;  
b permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may 

specify; 
c in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may, 

before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any 
information which they would have given orally. 

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the 
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 

4.3 Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their 
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to 
permit that request. 

4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to 
exercise their rights. 

4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing; 

4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make 
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a 
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of 
those Interested Parties. 

5 Presentation of Submissions 

5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring 
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the 
Licensing Authority. 

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs 
otherwise: 

5.3.1  The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in  
    particular advise the Committee as to: 

    a       the options available to it; 
    b       the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.  

5.3.2  The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its        
    submission which may include: 
          

Page 3



           a      presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been   
                   circulated with Agenda papers; 
           b      confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and     
           c      calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3). 

     A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally   
           present their representations in turn which shall include: 

a      the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
b      any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an   
        Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted   
        subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn. 

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members. 

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any 
party following the completion of their submission. 

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties 

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or 
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered. 

7 Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than 
with the consent of all of the other parties.  This does not preclude the Licensing Officer 
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map 
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any 
Interested Party’s premises.  If any party is granted permission to present 
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of 
their submission. 

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing: 

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and 
relevant considerations on decision making.  If necessary, the Chairperson may require 
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the 
Hearing so that advice can be given. 

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to 
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can 
be properly recorded. 

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of 
information held on their file. 

Page 4



9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be 
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence. 

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a 
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing 
Authority may: 

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a 
specified date; or 

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall 
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

10 Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the 
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the 
Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing 
submission in support of the Application 

11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so 
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised 
by the Members. 

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated 
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private 
on the Application. 

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in 
any event within the statutory time limits. 

Page 5



Hearing Procedure Summary 

1. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 

2. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
Interested Party/Parties. 

3. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure. 

4. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report. 

5. The Applicant addresses the Committee. 

6. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested 
Party/Parties. 

7. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee. 

8. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties. 

9. Questions by Applicant. 

10. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of 
the Committee.  

11. Summing up by Parties who have made representations. 

12. Summing up by Applicant. 

13. Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its 
decision.

14. Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been 
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that 
advice. 

15. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in 
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.  

Page 6



REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (HEARING) Report No.   

Date of Hearing 6 January 2011 

Title of Report Application for a Premises Licence, Trowbridge Cricket Club 
Lower Court Trowbridge BA14 8PX 

Link to Corporate 
Priorities 

None - this is a statutory requirement 

Public Report Yes – This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations. These provide that hearings should be held in public 
unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in 
excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the hearing 
taking place in public. 

  

 
Summary of Report 

 
An application for a Premises Licence has been made for which there are relevant 
representations.  
 
Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application 
having regard to the representations.  
 
In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps 
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
The licensing objectives are: - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm. 
 
Such steps are: - 
 

• To modify the conditions of the licence  

• To reject the whole or part of the application 

• Not take any further action. 
 

 
Officer Recommendations 

None.  Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
There is no other background information from any other departments of the Wiltshire 
Council 

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are 
no other implications associated with this report. 

Financial 
Implications 

 

Legal 
Implications 

Community &  
Environmental 
Implications 

Human 
Resources 
Implications 

Equality & 
Diversity 

Implications 

None Yes None None None 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Contact Officer 
 

Mrs Maggie Jones Policy & Licensing 0300 4560100 ext 5536     
Maggie.Jones@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
1. Introduction 
 

An application for a premises licence by Brian Scrine and Christine Davis has been 
made for which there are relevant representations.  

 
Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a Hearing to consider the 
application having regard to these representations.  

 
In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take 
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
2. Options and Options Appraisal 
 
 In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take 

such steps as it considers necessary.  
 
3. Background Information 
 

On the 8 November 2010, an application for a Premises Licence was received and 
accepted as a valid application.  This application, if granted, is to license: 
 

• The supply of alcohol. 

• Plays, live music, recorded music, anything of a similar description, provision 
of facilities for making music and dancing 

• Provision of late night refreshment.  
 
The application as applied for, is as follows: 
 
Sale of Alcohol       1100 to 2300    On sales 
       Monday to Thursday 
       0900 to 0100 
  Friday 
  0900 – 0130 
  Saturday 
  1100 – 2400 
  Sunday 
 
Live Music                                       2000 to 2330     Indoors 
     Sunday - Thursday 
     2000 to 0130 
     Saturday 
     Special Events inc  
     New years Eve (time not specified) 
        
 
Recorded Music                             1000 to 2300              Indoors 
      Sunday to Thursday 
     1930 to 0130 
      Friday 
     1930 to 0200 
     Saturday 
     Special Occasions/events 

Page 8



     Inc New Years Eve (time not specified)  
 
 
Anything of a similar    Times not specified 
Description/Provision of 
facilities for making              
music & dancing 
 
Late Night Refreshment  2300 – 0100 
     Friday 
     2300 – 0130 
     Saturday 
     2300 – 2400 
     Sunday     
      
  

4. Representations 
 
During the consultation period representations have been received from the following:  
 
(a)  Interested Parties:  
 
Mr M Aldam 23 Downhayes Road Trowbridge 
Gary & Lena Wayman 3 Lower Court Trowbridge – also representing  
Mr Stevens of 1 Lower Court 
Miss Gale 16 Lower Court Trowbridge 
Miss P Billing 22 Lower Court Trowbridge 
Mr & Mrs A W Morgan 20 Lower Court Trowbridge 
Jacqui & Mark Shroll 13 Palmer Road Trowbridge 
Mrs J & Mr D Connor 25 Palmer Road Trowbridge 
Mrs V Perry 39 Palmer Road Trowbridge 
 

 

Representation 
 

Licensing Objective Accepted Comments 

Noise from premises 
 

Public Nuisance Y  

Noise from 
customers leaving 
the premises 

Public Nuisance Y  

Antisocial Behaviour 
 

Crime & Disorder 
 

Y  

Vehicle Access Public Safety Y  

 
Copies of all representations are attached to this report as Appendix 2 
 
The plan attached to this report as Appendix 4, includes the plotting of the locations where 
representations have been made. 
 
5. Background information from other Departments of the Council 
 
Following complaints from one local resident concerning noise disturbance from 
performances of live music at Trowbridge Cricket Club, the Wiltshire Council’s Pollution 

Page 9



Team carried out an investigation and subsequently on the 13 May 2010, served a Noise 
Abatement Notice on the Club. 
 
6. Conditions to be added to the Operating Schedule  
 
Prior to the end of the 28 days consultation period and following discussions between the 
Applicants and  Environmental Health Officer, Guy Sharp, from the Wiltshire Council’s 
Pollution Team (a Responsible Authority named under the Licensing Act 2003), the following 
are to be added as conditions to the premises licence, should the application be granted by 
the Committee:  
  

• A noise limiting device shall be fitted on the first floor and all live music 
provided on this floor shall be played through this device.  The noise limiter 
shall be connected to the mains supply and prior to any live music being 
provided, the limiter shall be set at a level agreed with officers from the 
Environmental Protection Department of Wiltshire Council.  This level shall not 
be altered and once agreed, access to the limiter shall be restricted to senior 
members of staff only for resetting purposes.  

• The applicant shall submit a noise management plan.  The plan shall include 
a suitable monitoring regime when live music is being provided on the first 
floor, including exact locations, frequency and documentary evidence that 
monitoring is being carried out.  The plan shall be agreed by the Council’s 
Environmental Protection Department in writing before any regulated 
entertainment takes place at the premises.  Any minor alterations to the noise 
management plan shall be submitted to and agreed in writing, by the 
Council.    

• Live music on the first floor shall be limited to two events per calendar month.  

• Live music on the first floor shall cease at 2330 hours. 
 
7. Legal Implications 
 
It should be noted that both the Applicant and the Interested Parties may appeal the decision 
made by the Licensing Sub Committee. The decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee, 
however, takes immediate effect. 
 
The Applicant and all Interested Parties have been informed of the date, time and location of 
the Hearing and their right to be represented. 
 
8. Risk Analysis  
 
Not applicable.   
 

 
Appendices: 
 

• 1.   Application for a premises licence under the      
            Licensing Act 2003 

• 2.   Copies of relevant representations 

• 3.   Applicants’ supporting statement  

• 4.   Current Club Premises Certificate 

• 5.   Location map 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
Previous Decisions Connected with this Report 
 
 

Report Committee & Date Minute Reference 

None   

 
 
Report prepared by Maggie Jones, Policy & Licensing Officer – Licensing Team, West Hub 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5a

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Agenda Item 5b

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5c

Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 1 of 3 

WW0500156LAPRCC

    Trowbridge Cricket and Sports Club 
    County Cricket Ground 
    Timbrell Street 

Trowbridge BA14 8PX      01225 752538 

Supply of alcohol (ON supplies) 

This certificate is valid from 24 November 2005 

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of club 

West Wiltshire District Council 
Licensing Team 
Bradley Road 
Trowbridge
BA14 0RD 

Tel 01225 776655

Licensing Act 2003 
Club Premises Certificate 

Club Premises Certificate number 

Club details 

Post town Post code Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited, the dates

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates, if any, 
or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description 

Post town Post code Telephone number

N/A

PPPP
uuuuPost codebbbPost code

lic
RRRR

e is granted and relevant postal address of club eeee is granted and relevant postal address of club 

gi
st

eeLicensing Team 

rrWest Wiltshire District Council 

ccoooo
pppe is granted and relevant postal address of club 

yyy

e is granted and relevant postal address of club 

yTel 01225 776655
PPl (ON supplies) PP
uuuu club activities authorised by the certificatebbbb the certificate

lThis certificate is valid from 24 November 2005 iiThis certificate is valid from 24 November 2005 ccThis certificate is valid from 24 November 2005 cc

me limited, the datesRRRme limited, the datesR
egg

iis
tee

rrrr
cccc

me limited, the dates ooopppp
yyyy

Agenda Item 5d

Page 87



Page 2 of 3 WW0500156LAPRCC

The premises can remain open at any time 

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club or to the order of a member of the club for 
consumption ON the premises. 

Club premises certificate number

The opening hours of the club 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on [and / or] off supplies

For the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club or to the order of a member of the club for consumption 
ON the premises: 
On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 1100hrs to 2300hrs 
On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs 
On Good Friday, 1200hrs to 2230 hrs 
On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs 
On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs 
On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, 
if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December) 
On Christmas day, as provided for by the conditions attached to this licence. 

The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the 

premises;
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of alcohol from the premises, unless 

the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the premises 

by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 
(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any premises where they are residing. 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 

P
u

by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 
(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any premises where they are residing. b

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours,
by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 

(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any premises where they are residing. 

l
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours,

the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours,

i(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours,
the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours,

c(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours,
the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 

R(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the 

e

if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31
On Christmas day, as provided for by the conditions attached to this licence. gOn New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, 
if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31
On Christmas day, as provided for by the conditions attached to this licence. 

i

On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs 

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, 

st

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs e

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 1100hrs to 2300hrs 
On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs 

r

to the order of a member of the club for consumption 

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 1100hrs to 2300hrs 

c the taking of alcohol from the premises, unless 

o(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the 

p

On Christmas day, as provided for by the conditions attached to this licence. 

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the 

y

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, 
 December) 

On Christmas day, as provided for by the conditions attached to this licence. 
PPPPPhorises supplies of alcohol whether 

uuuub
lic

R
eg

issss
tttteeee

rr
co

py

Page 88



Page 3 of 3 

NONE

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
In this condition, permitted hours means: 
a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 1100hrs 
to 2300hrs. 
b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 
c. On Good Friday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 
d. On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. 
e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 
f. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on 
the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 
31st December). 
g. On Christmas day, as provided by the rules of the club and notified in writing by the 
chairman or secretary of the club to the chief executive of the justices for the petty 
sessions area in which the premises are. The said hours shall: 
 i.  not exceed six and a half hours; 
ii. not begin earlier than 1200hrs; 
iii. not end later than 2230hrs. 
iv. provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 1500hrs to 1730hrs; 
v. not extend for more than three and a half hours after 1700hrs. 
The above restrictions do not prohibit: 

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption 
of the alcohol on the premises; 

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of 
alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an 
open vessel; 

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of 
the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the 
alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 

(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 
premises where they are residing. 

NONE

NONE

Mandatory conditions 

Conditions and restrictions from transferred licences

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Signed

Licensing Officer 
West Wiltshire District Council 

Certificate granted on 9 July 2005 

Club premises certificate number WW0500156LAPRCC  Club premises certificate number WW0500156LAPRCC  

P

g. On Christmas day, as provided by the rug. On Christmas day, as provided by the ru
 the club to the chief executive  the club to the chief executive 

sessions area in which the premissessions area in which the premises are. The said hours shall: 
 i.  not exceed six and a half hours;  i.  not exceed six and a half hours; 

ug. On Christmas day, as provided by the rug. On Christmas day, as provided by the ru
 the club to the chief executive  the club to the chief executive 

b
f. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permi
the following day (or, if there are no the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 

g. On Christmas day, as provided by the rug. On Christmas day, as provided by the ru

l
e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 
f. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permif. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permi

permitted hours on the following day, midnight on permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 

ie.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 
f. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permif. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on tted hours to the start of permitted hours on c

ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. 
e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

tted hours to the start of permitted hours on tted hours to the start of permitted hours on 
R

y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. 

e

 Good Friday or Ne Good Friday or Ne

y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

g

lied except during permitted hours. lied except during permitted hours. 

 Good Friday or Ne Good Friday or Ne

ilied except during permitted hours. lied except during permitted hours. slied except during permitted hours. lied except during permitted hours. ssttt
eeer

cept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. 
e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

tted hours to the start of permitted hours on 

o

y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. ept on a Sunday, 1100hrs to 2300hrs. 

py or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

yw Year’s Eve, 1100hrs w Year’s Eve, 1100hrs 

y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. y or New Year’s Eve, 1200hrs to 2230hrs. 

PPP
uuug by the licensinbbb the licensin

liiiccc

 schedule

R

illary to the meals; 
(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any (d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 

premises where they are residing. premises where they are residing. RR
e

sons taking meals there if the 
illary to the meals; illary to the meals; 

(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any (d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 

g

fter the above hours, thfter the above hours, th
sons taking meals there if the sons taking meals there if the 

illary to the meals; illary to the meals; 
(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 

ifter the above hours, thfter the above hours, ths

alcohol is supplied or taken in an alcohol is supplied or taken in an 

fter the above hours, thfter the above hours, th

tafter the above hours, the taking of after the above hours, the taking of 
alcohol is supplied or taken in an alcohol is supplied or taken in an eafter the above hours, the taking of after the above hours, the taking of 
alcohol is supplied or taken in an 

rter the above hours, the consumption ter the above hours, the consumption 

cccooo
p

(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any (d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any y

sons taking meals there if the sons taking meals there if the 

(d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any (d) the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 5

e

P
a
g
e
 9

1



P
a

g
e
 9

2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Agenda Item 5f

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises License Under the Licensing Act 2003
	5b Appendix 2 - Copies of Relevant Representations
	M Aldam Rep Redacted

	5c Appendix 3 - Applicants' Supporting Statement
	Resident Questionnaire Responses Redacted
	General Sound Thresholds
	TCC Letter to Residents Redacted

	5d Appendix 4 - Current Club Premises Certificate
	5e Appendix 5 - Location Map
	5f Additional Information from Trowbridge Cricket Club
	TCC alcohol sales authorisation
	C Davies Licence Holding Certificate


